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GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI

: Governor

‘DEPARTMENT PLANNING

AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CHARLESCV:‘.agﬁﬁ
@ ® ® SHINICHI NAKAGAWA

LAND USE COMMISSION Vice Chairman

COMMISSION MEMBERS:

3 ’ ‘ James Carras

April 20, 1979 : Colette Machado
¢ . " Shinsei Miyasato

: : Mitsuo Oura

* George Pascua

Carol Whitesell

Edward Yanai

GORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Mr. Sidney Fuke

Planning Director

Hawaii Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:

Subject: ° SP78-322 - J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

In reference to our letter to you dated

November 3, 1978 . enclosed is a copy of the

Decision and Order on _Sp78-322 for your information
and recofds.

; Sincerely,

Executivye foicer

Encl.
cc: J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.



~)

SR

BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAIIL

In the Matter of the
Petition for Special Permit
of J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION,
INC.

N N N N N

SP78-322

J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION,
INC.

This s to certify that this is a true and
s ind correct copy of th
Dacision and Order on file in the office of the Slatepltmd Us:

Commission, Honoluly, Hawaii.

Lot ]I .

APR 2 0 1979

—— b

Date / Executive (yer e

DECISION AND ORDER




BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the SP78-322
Petition for Special Permit
of J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION,

INC.

FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
DECISION AND ORDER

The Land Use Commission of the State of Hawaii,
having duly considered the entire record in the above entitled
matter, makes the following findings of fact and conclusions

of law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Petition for Special Permit was filed by
J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC., to allow the construction of
an office building on approximately 11.6 acres of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keauhou 1lst,
North Kona, Hawaii, Téx Map Key 7-8-07: 15.

2. The subject property is situated at the northern
corner of the Kuakini Highway and North Kona Belt Road junction
at Keauhou lst, North Kona.

| 3. The subject area is the present site of the
Petitioner's existing quarry and batching plant. The Petitioner
proposes to construct a new 1,296 square foot office building
to replace an older structure.

4. The Land Study Bureau's overall master produc-
tivity soil rating for agricultural use is Class "E" or "Very
Poor" for the subject property.

5. The Counﬁy of Hawaii's General Plan Land Use

Pattern Allocation Guide Map designates the subject site for



Orchard uses. The area is also identified by the General Plan
for Alternate Urban Expansion. Present County Zoning is
Agricultural-l1l acre (A-la).

6. The U.S.D.A. Soil Conservation Service's Soil
Capability Rating for soils of the subject site is Class VII.
These soils have very severe limitations which make them
unsuited to cultivation and restrict their uses largely to
pasture, range, woodland or wildlife.

7. Access to the subject property is from Kuakini
Highway ahd the North Kona Belt Road. The Kuakini Highway has
an 80-foot right-of-way and a 22-foot pavement, while the
North Kona Belt Road has a 50-foot right—of-way’and‘a 20-foot
pavement.

8. The old Keauhou Elementary School, scattered
single family residences, and the Petitioner's quarry site
and baseyard surround the subject site.

9. The Petitioner has stated that the proposed
use would not adverseiy affect the surrounding area, nor
unreasonably burden public agencies to provide services and
facilities.

10. The County Department of Water Supply, Department
of Public Works, Department of Research and Development, Fire
Department, Police Department, Hawaii Electric Light Co., Inc.,
State Department of Transportation, Department of Health and
Department of Agriculture had no objections to the permit
request.

11. The Hawaii County Planning Department has
recommended approval of the Special Permit request.

12. A public hearing on the application for Special

Permit was conducted by the Hawaii County Planning Commission
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on August 31, 1978. At that time, the only person testifying

regarding the application was a representative of the Petitioner.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. "Unusual and reasonable" uses other than those
which are permitted in an Agricultural District may be permit-
ted by Special Permit pursuant to HRS Chapter 205-6, and the
State Land Use Commission District Regulation, Part V.

2. The approval of the subject request will be
consisteﬁf with the State Lénd Use Law and Regulations. The
Land Use Law and Regulations are intended to preserve, protect
and encourage the development of lands in the State for those
uses to which they are best suited in the interest of the
public health and welfare of the people of the State of Hawaii.
The area under consideration is classified as Agricultural by
the State Land Use Commission. The Agricultural District
includes 1ands surrounded by or contiguous to agricultural
lands but which are not suited to agricultural activities by
reason of topography, soil and other related characteristics.
The soils of the subject area consist of thin organic soils
over pahoehoe bedrock. The Land Study Bureau has classified
this soil type as Class "E“_or "Very Poor". This area has
not been included in the State Department of Agriculture's
Lands of Agricultural Importance to the State of Hawaii
classification system. In addition, the subject area is the
present site of J. M. Tanaka's construction and quarrying
operation. These uses were established prior to the adoption
of the State Land Use Law and Regulations and therefore are
permitted as non-conforming uses. Because of the poor soil

conditions and the existing non-agricultural use of this area,



it is concluded that the requested use will not be detrimental
to the island's agricultural resource base nor will it have
any adverse impact on the overall agricultural potential of
the region, island, or State.

3. The proposed use will not adversely affect
surrounding properties. The subject area is currently the
site of J. M. Tanaka, Inc.'s construction and quarrying
operation and thus the concerns for surrounding properties
are restricted to the additional impacts that may result from
the const}uction and use of the proposed office building.
Inasmuch as the office building is intended only to replace
the existing facility, it is concluded that any impact which
may occur would be minimal. Further, any impact which may
occur can be adequately mitigated through conditions of
approval.

4. The proposed use will not create unreasonable
demands on public facilities and utilities. All essential
infrastructure is or Will be available to the subject area.

5. The use described in the Petition is an unusual
and reasonable use pursuant to HRS Chapter 205-6 and State

Land Use Commission District Regulation, Part V.

DECISION AND ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Special Permit Number 78-322
for the construction of an office building on approximately
11.6 acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricul-
tural District at Keauhou lst, North Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map Key
7-8-07: 15, be approved subject to the following conditions:

1. That the development shall conform to the plans

submitted and the representations made by the Petitioner.



2. That the Petitioner or its authorized
representative shall submit plans for Plan Approval within
one year from the effective date of the Special Permit.

3. That construction shall commence within onglyear
from the date of receipt of final Plan Approval and shall be
completed within two years thereafter.

4. That all other applicable rules, regulations and
requirements shall be complied with.

5. That should any of the foregoing conditions not

be met, the Special Permit may be deemed null and void.

DATED: LZW , Hawaii, W /8’,/477 .

LAND USE COMMISSION

By )
C. W. DUKE
Chairman and Commissioner

S R. CARRAS
Commissioner

By

COLETTE Y. MACHADO
Commissioner

s %Mf—
BW
SHINSEI MIYASAYO

Commissioner

%
MITSUO OURA
Commissioner




By

CAROL B. WHITESELL
Commissioner
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SENT 10
SIDNEY FUKE

STREET AND NO. .
25 Aupuni St.

PO STATEANDZIPOODE
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

POSTAGE $111
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320,

¢
SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

319,

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE -L(,/'( ¢

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE, AND ¢
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5 reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).

m Show to whom and date delivered. ......... _:c
[:] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .__¢
[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. ......... ]

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
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(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

SIDNEY FUKE
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I (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
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RAYMOND TANAKA
STREET AND NO.

P20, ‘Box 1566
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Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

POSTAGE $ Wi
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SPECIAL DELIVERY
RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

TANAKA CONSTR.

M.
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DELIVERED :
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SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
DELIVERY
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RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE
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STICK POSTAGE STAMPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRST CLASS POSTAGE,
CERTIFIED MAIL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIONAL SERVICES. (see front)

If J'ou want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address
side of the article, leaving the receipt attached, and present the article at a post office service
window or hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge) 4

If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the
address side of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and fnail the article. S

If you want a return receipt, write the certified-mail number and yout name and address dn a
return receipt card, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummed -
ends if space permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURN RECEIPT.
REQUESTED adjacent to the number. g TS 7
If you want delivery restricted to the addressee, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.

Enter fees for the services requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this receipt. If
return receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811.

Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.

Y GPO 1978 -256-915
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2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
RAYMOND TANAKA, PRESIDENT

J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, II‘TG.
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« Attach to front of article
affix to back of article.
« Endorse article “Return Receipt Requested’”” adje-
cent to number.

RETURN
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State of Hawaii

LAND USE COMMISSION

Suite 1795, Pacific Trade Center

190 South King Street
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g T Tvvlv
Hc ihame of Sender)
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(Street or P. O. Box)

(City. State, and ZIP Code)



BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the Petition ) SP78-322
for Special Permit of )
, ) J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION,
J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.) INC.
)
)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

. I hereby certify that a copy of the Land Use
Commission's Decision and Order was served upon the follow-
ing by certified mail:

SIDNEY FUKE, Planning Director
Hawaii Planning Department

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

RAYMOND TANAKA, President

J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1566

Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740

DATED: Honolulu, Hawaii, this 20th day of April, 1979.

ORDAN Y./FYRUTANI
xecuti Officer






November 3, 1978

Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P. O. Box 1566

Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740 .

Dear Mr. Tanaka:

The original of the attached letter is on file in
the office of the Hawaii County Planning Department,
25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawaii.

Please be advised that failure to comply with any
of the delineated conditions of approval, particularly
those relating to time, shall be reason for termination
of the Special Permit. The Land Use Commission will not
consider any request for time extension which is filed
after the stipulated commencement or expiration dates.

A copy of the staff memorandum is herewith enclosed
for your information. The Land Use Commission's Decision
and Order on SP78 322 will be forwarded to you at a later
date.

Sincerely,

GORDAN Y. FURUTANI
Executive Officer
Encls.




November 3, 1978

Department of Planning and
Economic Development

State of Hawaii

250 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Attention: Mr. Hideto Kono, Director
Gentlemen:

At its meeting on November 2, 1978, the Land Use
Commission voted to approve a Special Permit request by
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc. (SP78-322) to allow the
construction of an office buyilding on approximately
11.6 acres of land situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District at Keauhou 1st, North Kona,

Hawaii, Tax Map Key 7-8-07: 15. Approval of this Special
Permit is subject to the conditions imposed by the Hawaii
County Planning Commission.

Please note that a copy of the Land Use Commission's
Decision and Order on this matter is on file at the
Commission's office.

Sincerely,

GORDAN Y. FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Encl. .

cc:s Department of Taxation, Hawaii
Tax Maps Recorder, Dept. of Taxation
Property Technical Office, Dept. of Taxation
Real Property Tax Assessor, Dept. of Taxation
Office of Environmental Quality Control
Division of Land Management, DLNR




STATE OF HAWAII Approved

LAND USE COMMISSION
- APR 1 9 1979
Minutes of Meeting

County Council Room
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii

November 2, 1978 - 10:00 a.m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Charles Duke, Chairman
Shinichi Nakagawa, Vice Chairman
James Carras
Colette Machado
Shinsei Miyasato
Mitsuo Oura _
Carol Whitesell

George Pascua (afternoon session only)
COMMISSIONER ABSENT: Edward Yanai
STAFF PRESENT: Gordan Furutani, Executive Officer
Daniel Yasui, Planner
Allan Kawada, Deputy Attorney General
Dora Horikawa, Chief Clerk

Benjamin Matsubara, Hearing Officer/
Consultant

Ray Russell, Court Reporter

ACTION

A78-436 - FLORO & TRINIDAD VILLABRILLE

In the matter of the boundary amendment petition by Floro
& Trinidad Villabrille, Docket A78-436, on which a hearing
was held on May 26, 1978 by the Hearing Officer, a resume of
his prepared report to the Commission was presented by Hearing
Officer Benjamin Matsubara. It was Mr. Matsubara's recommenda-
tion that the Commission's conclusions reflect that the re-
classification of the subject property consisting of approxi-
mately 7.42 acres situated at Kapaa, Kauai, from Agricultural
to Urban, is reasonable, non-violative of Section 205-2 of the
Hawaii Revised Statutes, and is consistent with the Interim
Statewide Land Use Guidance Policy established pursuant to
Section 205-16.1 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, as amended.



Minutes - November 2, 1978 -2-

During the discussion that ensued, Mr. Matsubara responded
to questions raised by the Commissioners regarding configuration
of the lots, slopes, county's control over the development
through issuance of various permits, etc.

Commissioner Carras moved to approve the subject applica-
tion, which was seconded by Vice Chairman Nakagawa. The motion
was carried with the following votes:

Ayes: Commissioners Ouré, Nakagawa, Miyasato, Carras,
Whitesell, Machado, Chairman Duke

SP78-321 - EUNICE & JANE KAMANU
TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A FAMILY CARE HOME AT PU'UKAPU,
SOUTH KOHALA, HAWAIT

Staff planner pointed out the location of the property
under discussion on the maps and oriented its location with
various surrounding landmarks. A resume of the staff memo
was also presented.

It was moved by Commissioner Carras and seconded by Commis-
sioner Oura to approve the Special Permit request, subject to
the conditions set forth by the Hawaii County Planning Commis-
sion. The motion was unanimously carried.

SP78-322 - J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN OFFICE BUILDING AT KEAUHOU
1ST, NORTH KONA, HAWAII

A description of the subject property and pertinent facts
contained within the staff memo were presented by Mr. Daniel
Yasui, staff planner.

It was moved by Commissioner Oura, seconded by Commissioner
Carras, and unanimously carried to approve the Special Permit,
subject to the conditions imposed by the Hawaii County Planning
Commission.

SP78-323 - SUNSET BEACH CHURCH OF CHRIST & CHRISTIAN TRAINING
SCHOOL

TO ALLOW THE ADDITION OF A CLASSROOM BUILDING TO AN EXISTING
PRIVATE SCHOOL COMPLEX AT PUPUKEA, OAHU, HAWAII

Mr. Yasui summarized the staff memo and pointed out the
location of the subject parcel on the maps.

Discussion evolved around the question of the existing
non-conforming buildings on the property and the proposed



STATE OF HAWAIIL
LAND USE COMMISSION

VOTE RECORD

SP78-322
TTEM Y- M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC. DATE November 2, 1978
PLACE County Council Room TIME 10:00_a.m

Hilo, Hawaii

NAME YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

MIYASATO, SHINSEI X

PASCUA, GEORGE R.

MACHADO, COLETTE X
YANAI, EDWARD T
OURA, MITSUO X
CARRAS, JAMES e X

NAKAGAWA, SHINICHI -
WHITESELL, CAROL | X
DUKE, CHARLES - X

Comments: . . ‘ '
B s I move that the Special Permit be approved, subject to the

conditions imposed by the Hawaii County Planning Commission.
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STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Land Use Commission November 2, 1978
FROM: Staff

SUBJECT: SP78-322 - J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.

The petitioner, J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc., is
requesting a Special Permit to allow the construction of an
office building on approximately 11.6 acres of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keauhou 1lst,
North Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map Key 7-8-07: 15. The subject area
is the present site of the petitioner's quarry and batching
plant situated at the northern corner of the Kuakini Highway
and North Kona Belt Road junction at Keauhou lst, North Kona.

The subject property presently contains an A.C. hot mix
processing structure, holding tanks, sheds, and an office
structure. The petitioner proposes to construct a new 1,296
square foot office building which will replace the older
office structure.

The petitioner had been granted a Special Permit
(SP74-187) by the Land Use Commission in November, 1974 for a
batching plant silo at the subject property. This use has
since been terminated. The other structures at the site, as
well as the quarrying use, were established prior to the
adoption of the State Land Use Law and consequently are
permitted as unconforming uses.

In support of the request, the petitioner has in part
stated the following:

"l. That the proposed use would not adversely affect
the surrounding area. The existing office site has
been in existence since 1949. Because of its exist-
ence, prior to the Zoning Code, the applicant is
permitted to continue his operation as a nonconform-
ing use. The proposed office building is designed
to improve and upgrade the operation.

"2. That such use would not unreasonably burden public
agencies to provide roads, streets, water, drainage,
police and fire protection. All essential services
are presently provided for in this area.



"3. That the land upon which the proposed use is sought
is not being utilized for the uses permitted within
the district. Inasmuch as the land is not being
utilized for agricultural purposes, the abandonment
of this agricultural land for the office building
which is an integral part of the quarrying operation
will not affect the agricultural base of the area.

"4, That the proposed use will make the highest and best
use of the land for the public welfare."

The petitioner further stated that a new office structure
is planned because of the high cost of renovating the existing
office.

The County of Hawaii's General Plan Land Use Pattern
Allocation Guide Map designates the subject area for Orchard
uses. The area is also identified by the General Plan for
Alternate Urban Expansion. Present County Zoning is
Agricultural-1l acre (A-la).

Soils of the subject area are of the Punaluu Series which
consist of well-drained, thin, organic soils over pahoehoe
bedrock. The surface layer is very rapidly permeable while
the pahoehoe bedrock is very slowly permeable, although water
moves rapidly through cracks. Runoff is slow and the erosion
hazard is slight. The Soil Conservation Service's Soil
Capability Rating for these soils is Class VII or soils having
very severe limitations that make them unsuited to cultivation
and restrict their use largely to pasture, range, woodland or
wildlife.

The Land Study Bureau's overall master productivity soil
rating for agricultural use is Class "E" or "Very Poor" for
the subject site.

Access to the subject property is from Kuakini Highway
and the North Kona Belt Road. The Kuakini Highway has an
80-foot right-of-way and a 22-foot pavement, while the North
Kona Belt Road has a 50-foot right-of-way and a 20-foot pave-
ment.

Surrounding land uses include the o0ld Keauhou Elementary
School on the Kealakekua side of the subject area and
scattered single-family residences. The area makai of the
subject property and across Kuakini Highway is developed with
a single-family residential subdivision. This area is cur-
rently built up with approximately 15 dwellings. The area
directly mauka of the subject property and across the North
Kona Belt Road is owned by the petitioner and used as a quarry
site and baseyard.



Pertinent comments from governmental agencies:

1. Department of Water Supply

The Department of Water Supply noted the following:

"The existing facilities on the subject parcel are
~already provided with water service. It is not antici-
pated that this new office building, which would replace
the existing office, will cause any increase in the water
usage. Accordingly, we have no objections to this
Special Permit request.

"For your information, there is an 8-inch waterline
along the Mamalahoa Highway."

Other cooperating agencies, including the State Department
of Transportation, Department of Research and Development,
Department of Public Works, Department of Health, Department
of Agriculture, Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc., Fire
Department, and Police Department had no objections to the
permit request.

A public hearing on the Special Permit was held by the
Hawaii County Planning Commission on August 31, 1978. The
petitioner's representative, Mr. Joe Yoshishige, spoke in
support of the request. No other persons testified concerning
the Special Permit. For the Commission's information, the
hearing transcript of August 31, 1978 has been attached
(County Exhibit R).

On September 28, 1978, the Hawaii County Planning
Commission voted to recommend approval of the Special Permit
to the Land Use Commission based on the following findings:

"That the proposed use will not be contrary to the
objectives sought to be accomplished by the State Land
Use Law and Regulations. The Land Use Law and
Regulations are .intended to preserve, protect and
encourage the development of lands in the State for
those uses to which they are best suited in the interest
of the public health and welfare of the people of the
State of Hawaii. The area under consideration is clas-
sified as Agricultural by the State Land Use Commission.
The Agricultural District includes lands surrounded by
or contiguous to agricultural lands but which are not
suited to agricultural activities by reason of topography,

"s0il and other related characteristics. The soils of the
subject area consist of thin organic soils over pahoehoe
bedrock. The Land Study Bureau has classified this soil
type as Class 'E' or 'Very Poor'. This area has not been
included in the State Department of Agriculture's Land of

o e



Agricultural Importance to the State of Hawaii
classification system. In addition, the subject area

is the present site of J. M. Tanaka's construction and
quarrying operation. These uses were established

prior to the adoption of the State Land Use Law and
Regulations and therefore are permitted as non-conform-
ing uses. Because of the poor soil conditions and the
existing non-agricultural use of this area, it is deter-
mined that the requested use will not be detrimental to
the island's agricultural resource base nor will it have
any adverse impact on the overall agricultural potential
of the region or the island.

"That the establishment of the proposed use is not
anticipated to adversely affect surrounding properties.
As mentioned previously, the subject area is currently
" the site of J. M. Tanaka, Inc.'s construction and
quarrying operation and thus the concerns for surround-
ing properties are restricted to the additional impacts
that may result from the construction and use of the
proposed office building. Inasmuch as the office
building is intended only to replace the existing
“facility, it is determined that any impacts which may
occur will be minimal. Further, any impact which may
occur can be adequately mitigated through conditions of
approval.

"That the proposed use is not anticipated to create
unreasonable demands on public facilities and utilities.
All essential infrastructure is or will be available

to the subject area."

For the Commission's information, the meeting minutes of
September 28, 1978 have been attached (County Exhibit Z).

The favorable recommendation was subject to the following
conditions:

"l. That the development shall conform to the plans
submitted and the representations made by the
petitioner.

"2. That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for Plan Approval within one
year from the effective date of the Special Permit.

"3. That construction shall commence within one year
from the date of receipt of final Plan Approval and
shall be completed within two years thereafter.

"4, That all other applicable rules, regulations and
requirements shall be complied with."

-



It was further stated by the Planning Commission that:
"Should any of the foregoing conditions not be met, the Special
Permit may be deemed null and void."



PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department’
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
August 31, 1978

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of J. M.
Tanaka Construction, was called to order at 9:40 a.m. in the
Conference Room, First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
J. Walsh Hanley Haruo Murakami
Lorraine R. Jitchaku
Bert H. Nakano Ex-officio Member
Alfredo Orita Akira Fujimoto

William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and approximately 10 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We will move on to public hearings advertised for
9:30 p.m. Public hearing number one on the application of J. M.
Tanaka Construction, Inc. for a Special Permit to allow the con-
struction of a new office building on an 11.609-acre parcel
situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District. The

' area involved is the site of the petitioner's existing quarry
and batching plant situated at the northern corner of the Kuakini
Highway-North Kona Belt Road junction in Keauhou 1lst, North Kona,
T™™K: 7-8-07:15. Staff.

MOORE: If you can hold on for just a second, we'll get

the site plans up.

MEYER: : This may be a contested case. Well, I think we

should follow the outline.

CHAIRMAN: Surely.

MEYER: At least for practice.

CHAIRMAN: Pleasé proceed, Mr. Moore.

MOORE: (Presented background on file.)

CHATIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Moore; We will be following the guide-

lines on contested cases; and Corporation Counsel has provided us

EYenir &



with an outline of the procedures, so if you'll follow with me through
that, Commissioners.

Is the applicant or a representative of the'applicant present?

YOSHISHIGE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: Is there anyone else in the audience who claims to
be an "interested party"? An interested party is one whose legal
rights, duties, or privileges will be determined or affected by this
proceeding. More specifically, a person has a right to intervene
if: (1) He has property interest in the land in question. If there
is a cloud on the title to the land, this will not stop the hearing.
The party affected must obtain a court order stopping the hearing;.
or (2) Lawfully resides on the land; or (3) Has or can demonstrate
that he will be so immediately affected by the decision and that

his interest is clearly distinguishable from that of the general
public.

For the audience's benefit, as Chairman of the Planning Commission,
I shall make all the final rulings of law. At this time, I'd like
to ask if there are any objections to any of the procedures that
have gone on before this hearing? Does the applicant have any
objections?

YOSHISHIGE: No.

CHAIRMAN: We'll then proceed with the presentation of the case.
The staff has given us the background report. Commissioners, you'll
have this opportunity now to question the staff on the background
report for the Special Permit of J. M. Tanaka, Incorporated. If
there are no questions of the staff, then we'll ask the applicant

to come forward. I'll swear the applicant in and the applicant

may cross-examine the Planning Department's staff on their presen-
tation.

Would you come forward now. Please raise your right hand. Do you

swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this application
now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

YOSHISHIGE: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Please state your name into the microphone.

YOSHISHIGE: My name is Joe Yoshishige, office manager for J. M.
Tanaka Construction, Incorporated.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Yoshishige, you have heard the staff's back-
ground report on your application for a Special Permit. You have
the right to cross-examine the staff on anything that they have
presented in the Special Permit. Do you wish to do so?

YOSHISHIGE: No. I don't have any objections.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, do you have anything ‘to add to the staff's
background report?

YOSHISHIGE: No. It was presented well; so, no problem,



CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Yoshishige. Members
of the Commission, do you have any questions of Mr. Yoshishige?

PARIS: I have one.

JITCHAKU: I have a question.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Yoshishige, please -.

PARIS: Joe, I'm just trying to get this straight in my mind.

Where is this going to be located in regards to your present house
site?

YOSHISHIGE: It's going to be about, maybe about 100 feet toward
Holulaloa side on the Mamalahoa Highway, on the same side. - -

PARIS: On the makai side?

YOSHISHIGE: Right.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, there was another question. Commissioner Jitchaku.

JITCHAKU: Mr. Yoshishige, I understand that your silo operation
now been, let's see -.

YOSHISHIGE: Abandoned.

JITCHAKU: Yeah, is the silo still up or is it going to remain
there on the property?

YOSHISHIGE: No, it's already demolished.

JITCHAKU: Okay, another question. The area, you have an acreage
of 11 acres, do you know how much in acreage is the office going to
be or the building area? I notice that you have 1200 square feet

of office building space, but is there anything else that's involved
in the area?

YOSHISHIGE: It's a field area, so according to my approximation,
it's about five times larger than that area.

JITCHAKU: Another question, if I'm right, I am be the only
Commissioner here that had approved your quarry back in 1974, and
we did have some problems with the ingress and egress; as far as
the office building, which area or what road will you utilize for
the ingress and egress.

YOSHISHIGE: Probably on the main highway, the Mamalahoa Highway,
since the subject was discussed previously, it's not a public road
- 80 the public won't be using that road.

JITCHAKU: And I think it would be the same road you utilize
for your batching plant also.

YOSHISHIGE: Yes.

JITCHAKU: Thank you.



CHAIRMAN: Okay, Commissioners, any further questions of the
applicant? Staff, do you have any cross-examinations you'd like
to make of the applicant? -

MOORE: No, we do not at this time.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you. Mr. Yoshishige, this is a public
hearing, we will at this time be inviting members of the public

to testify concerning your application. So we ask that you remain
in the audience in the event that we'd like to have you respond to
any questions that are raised.

Ladies and gentlemen, this is a public hearing on the application

of J. M. Tanaka Construction for a Special Permit. The Chair would

at this time like to invite anyone from the audience who would like

to testify either for or against the application before the Commission.

Members of the Commission, if there is no public testimony to come
before this body, the Chair will entertain a motion to close the
public hearing.

PARIS: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN: Commission Paris.

PARIS: I move to close the public hearing.

HANLEY: Second. '

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. It has been moved by Commissioner Paris

and seconded by Commissioner Hanley -.
MEYER: Mr. Chairman, if I may for the record reflect that
there are no interested parties submitting any testimony or desire
to be an intervening person in the Special Permit application.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Madam Secretary, if you will so note
that accordingly. It has been moved by Commissioner Paris and
seconded by Commissioner Hanley that the public hearing be closed.
All those in favor so signify by saying aye?
COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
CHAIRMAN: Oppose, same sign? Thank you.
The public hearing adjourned at 9:52 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

" VPN N

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission



PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
September 28, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 10:00 a.m.
in the Pahoa Neighborhood Facility Community Center, Pahoa,
Hawaii, at 1:00 p.m. in Conference Rooms A & B, State Build-
ing, South Hilo, Hawaii, and at 7:00 p.m. in the Councilroom,
County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii, with Vice Chairman

J. Walsh Hanley presiding.

. %)

PRESENT: J. Walsh Hanley ABSENT: William F. Mielcke
Shigeru Fujimoto
Lorraine R. Jitchaku - Ex—-officio Member
Haruo Murakami Akira Fujimoto
Bert H. Nakano Deputy Corporation
Alfredo Orita Lionel Meyer

William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Duane Kanuha, Deputy Director

Norman Hayashi, Planner (Left at 11:00 a.m. and returned
at 7:00 p.m.)

Ilima Piianaia, Planner (From 1:00 .p.m. to 4 18 p.m.)

Virginia Goldstein, Planner (From 7:00 p.m.)

Keith Kato, Planner (From 2:30 to 4: 18 p.-m. and returned
at 7:00 p.m.) ~

William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada (Left at 4:18 p.m.)

and approximately 12 people in attendance at 10:00 a.m.,
6 people at 1:00 p.m., 3 people at 1:18 p.m., 7 people
at 2:30 p.m. and 27 people at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES: - It was moved by Commissioner Murakami and

seconded by Commissioner Jitchaku that the
minutes of September 7, 1978, and September 14, 1978, with a
typographical error on page 3, be approved as circulated; motion
was carried.

All those testifying were duly sworn in.

ANNOUNCEMENT : Staff amended the agenda as follows: Page 2,
New Business, Item No. 1, change 60 to 65-foot high bell tower
and 45 to 55 feet for the maximum height limit; and delete Item
Nos. 2 and 3 as they were withdrawn by the petitioners; C. M.
Poulton and Wimberly, Whisenand, Allison, Tong & Goo Architects,
Ltd./Richard Smart.

EXHIBIT 2



roadway quite often to go to the dump and to relay messages to
people who do not have telephones living on the Kaimu-Kapoho
side as she is the corresponding secretary of the Kalapana Com-
munity Organization.

At this time, Mr. Kuba pointed out that they expect to be going
through a bid procedure in a month or so and that they hope to
start construction of the project by the end of the year. He
added that after the new alignment goes through, the Department
prefers to keep traffic to a minimum on the old road as there
would still be a maintenance problem for those people wanting
to get to the beach. '

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Paris that the public hearing be closed; motion was carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Jitchaku that the SMA Use Permit be approved with the reasons and
.conditions outlined by the staff. A roll call vote was taken

and motion carried with eight ayes.

SPECIAL PERMIT Application of Eunice and Jane Kamanu for a
EUNICE AND Special Permit to allow the establishment of
JANE KAMANU a family care home on 9,750 square feet of
PU'UKAPU, land situated within the State Land Use
SOUTH KOHALA Agricultural District. The area involved

is located approximately 400 feet north of
the Mamalahoa Highway in the Kamuela Meadows Subdivision, about
3,500 feet west of the Mud Lane-0ld Mamalahoa Highway junction,
Pu'ukapu, South Kohala, TMK: 6-4-09:30.

Staff presented recommendation for approval with conditions on
file.

Staff clarified that there are presently two residents and that
they intend, and are allowed, four patients. Staff further
clarified that Mr. and Mrs. Matsushima's letter was just requesting
information.

It was moved by Commissioner Murakami and seconded by Commissioner
Sakamoto to send a favorable recommendation to the State Land Use

Commission with the reasons and conditions outlined by the staff.

A roll call vote was taken and motion carried with eight ayes.

tl//ﬁgECIAL PERMIT Application of J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.

J. M. TANAKA for a Special Permit to allow the construction
CONSTRUCTION, INC. of a new office building on an 11.609-acre parcel
KEAUHOU 1ST, situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
NORTH KONA District. The area involved is the site of

the petitioner's existing quarry and batching
plant situated at the northern corner of the Kuakini Highway-North
Kona Belt Road jucntion in Keauhou 1lst, North Kona, TMK: 7-8-07:15.
Staff presented recommendation for approval with conditions on
file.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Paris to send a favorable recommendation to the State Land Use
Commission with the reasons and conditions outlined by the staff.
A roll call vote was taken and motion carried with eight ayes.



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

October 24, 1978

Mr. Sidney Fuke, Planning Director
Hawaii County Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting. '

Please note that petitions

‘/#SP78-321 - Eunice & Jane Kamanu

SP78-322 - J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.

A78-441 - Pacific Hawaiian, Ltd. (HEARING)

will be heard at that time.

Should you have any question on these matters, please contact
this office.

Very truly yours,

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

October 24, 1978

Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1566

Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740

Dear Mr. Tanaka:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petition

SP78-322 - J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

will be _acted on at that time.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact
this office.

Very truly yours,

ORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF LAND USE COMMISSION MEETING

DATE, TIME & PLACE

November 2, 1978 - 10:00 a.m.
County Council Room
County Building
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii

AGENDA

I. ACTION

1. A78-436 - Floro & Trinidad Villabrille (Kauai)
To reclassify approximately 7.42 acres of land presently in the Agricultural
District into the Urban District at Kapaa, Kauai, for residential use.

2. SP78-321 - Eunice & Jane Kamanu (Hawaii)
To allow the establishment of a family care home on approximately 9,750
square feet of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District
at Pu'ukapu, South Kohala, Hawaii.

3. SP78-322 - J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc. (Hawaii)
To allow the construction of an office building on approximately 11.6 acres
of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District at
Keauhou 1st, North Kona, Hawaii'. :

4, SP78-323 - Sunset Beach Church of Christ & Christian Training School (0ahu)
To allow the addition of a classroom building to an existing private school
complex on approximately 1.3 acres of land situated within the Stateland Use
Agricultural District in Pupukea, Oahu, Hawaii.

5. SP78-324 - American International Rent-A-Car (Molokai)
To allow the establishment of a car rental operation on 1.0 acre of land
situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Hoolehua,
Molokai, Hawaii.

I1. HEARING

1. A78-441 - Pacific Hawaiian, Ltd. (Hawaii)
To reclassify approximately 8.0 acres of land presently in the Agricultural
District into the Urban District at Ponahawai, South Hilo, Hawaii, for a
neighborhood shopping center.

111, MISCELLANEOUS

1. Discussion of Defective Filing Guidelines and Special Permit procedures

2. Meeting Schedule

10/24/78 - A COPY OF THIS AGENDA WAS MAILED TO ALL PERSONS AND ORGANIZATIONS ON THE
ATTACHED MAILING LISTS:

1. STATEWIDE 2. KAUAI 3. HAWAILI L. OAHU 5. MOLOKAI



PLANNING DEPARTMENT
HERBERT T. MATA YOSHI

26 AUPUNI STREET « HILO, HAWAII 96720
Mayor

SIDNEY M. FUKE

N~J

COUNTY OF
HAWAII Director
DUANE KANUHA
Deputy Director
October 6, 1978
Mr. Gordan Furutani SP7§222 .
Executive Officer > M
Land Use Commission R
190 South King Street - e
Suite 1795 —_ Mo
Honolulu, HI 96813 o Zﬂ{
N .
Dear Mr. Furutani: - Ik

Spec1a1 Permlt Appllcatlon

In accordance with Chapter 205, Section 205-6, Hawaii
Revised Statutes, we are transmlttlng the decision and findings

of the County Planning Commission on the above application.

The special permit request was to allow the construction
of a new office building on an 11.609-acre parcel situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keauhou

lst, North Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map Key 7-8-07:15.

The Planning Commission at a duly advertised public hearing
held on August 31, 1978 in the Conference Room, First Hawaiian
Bank, Kailua, North Kona, Hawaii, discussed the subject request.
The Commission on September 28, 1978, voted to recommend the
approval of the special permit to the Land Use Commission

based on the following findings:

That the proposed use will not be contrary to the
objectives sought to be accomplished by the State Land
Use Law and Regulations. The Land Use Law and Regulations
are intended to preserve, protect and encourage the develop-
ments of lands in the State for those uses to which they
are best suited in the interest of the public health and
welfare of the people of the State of Hawaii. The area
under consideration is classified as Agricultural by the
State Land Use Commission. The Agricultural District



Mr. Gordan Furutani
Page 2

includes lands surrounded by or contiguous to agricultural
lands but which are not suited to agricultural activities

by reason of topography, soil and other related characteristics.
The soils of the subject area consist of thin organic soils
over pahoehoe bedrock. The Land Study Bureau has classified
this soil type as class "E" or "Very Poor". This area has
not been included in the State Department of Agriculture's
Land of Agricultural Importance to the State of Hawaii
classification system. 1In addition, the subject area is

the present site of J. M. Tanaka'a construction and quarrying
operation. These uses were established prior to the adop-
tion of the State Land Use Law and Regulations and therefore
are permitted as non-conforming uses. Because of the poor
soil conditions and the existing non-agricultural use of
this area, it is determined that the requested use will not
be detrimental to the island's agricultural resource base

nor will it have any adverse impact on the overall agricul-
tural potential of the region or the island. '

That the establishment of the proposed use is not
anticipated to adversely affect surrounding properties.
As mentioned previously, the subject area is currently the
site of J. M. Tanaka, Inc.'s construction and quarrying
operation and thus the concerns for surrounding properties
are restricted to the additional impacts that may result
from the construction and use of the proposed office building.
Inasmuch as the office building is intended only to replace
the existing facility, it is determined that any impacts
which may occur will be minimal. Further, any impact
which may occur can be adequately mitigated through
conditions of approval.

That the proposed use is not anticipated to create
unreasonable demands on public facilities and utilities.
All essential infrastructure is or will be available to
the subject area.

The favorable recommendation was also subject to the following
conditions:

14 That the development shall conform to the plans sub-
mitted and the representations made by the petitioner.

2. That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for Plan Approval within one year
from the effective date of the Special Permit.

3« That construction shall commence within one year from
the date of receipt of final Plan Approval and shall
be completed within two years thereafter.


https://constructi.on

Mr. Gordan Furutani
Page 3

4. That all other applicable rules, regulations and
requirements shall be complied with.

Should any of the foregoing conditions not be met, the
Special Permit may be deemed null and void.

Enclosed are copies of the Exhibits from the subject
docket. '

Sincerely,

by

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE
Chairman, Planning Commission

lgv
Enclosures

oo Mr. Raymond Tanaka
Land Use Division, DPED
Kona Service Office
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Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M. Tanaka COnstruction, Inc.
P. O. Box 1568 :
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Doar Mr. Tanaka:

Special Permit Application
Tax Map Key 7-8-07:15

The Planning Commission at its regular meeting of
September 28, 1978 considered your application for a special
permit to allow the construction of a new office building on
an 1l1.609-acre parcel situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District at Keauhou lst, North Kona, Hawaii.

The Commission voted to forward a favorable recommendation
to the Land Use Commission subject to the following conditions:

1. - That the development shall conform to the plans
.~ submitted and the. repre-entationl made by thc
; potitioner. :

2. That the potitioner.or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for Plan Approval within one year
from the effective date of the Special Permit.

3. That construction shall commence within one year from

the date of receipt of final Plan Approval and ahall
be completed within two years thereafter.

4. That all other applicableirules, regulations and
. requirements shall be complied with. ;

g
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-~ Mr. Raymond Tanaka
- Page 2

October 2, 1973
hould any of the foregoing conditions not hc uo@. thq
Special Permit may be deemed null and void.

In tha meantime, should you unve any questions, plcnn.-"?
feel lroe to contact the Planninq Dapartm.nt at 961~3288. :

sincarely,

lgv

L eC ‘State-Lahd Use Commission

* Land Use Division, DPED
Kona Service Office



LIST

A-1.
A-2.
A-3.
B.
o
D.
E.
F.
G.

H.

OF EXHIBITS - J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Application form
Applicant's letter 7/10/78
Applicant's reasons 7/10/78

Applicantfs parking plan

Memo to the agencies 7/31/78
DOT, Land 8/2/78

Soil Conservation Service 8/4/78
R &D 8/4/78

Public Works 8/7/78

Health 8/7/78

Agridulture 8/7/78

Helco 8/8/78

Water Supply 8/8/78

Fire 8/9/78

-~ Police 8/10/78

Letter to surrounding property owners
Map to surrounding property owners
List of surrounding property owners
Letter to the applicant 8/17/78
Public Hearing Notice

Voting Sheet - close hearing

Minutes 8/31/78

Transcript 8/31/78

Letter to the applicant 9/1/78

Letter to the applicant 9/15

Departmental acknowledgement letter 7/31/78

8/17/78



Staff Background

Staff Recommendation

Location Map - presentation map

Plot Plan - presentation map

Voting Sheet

Minutes 9/28/78
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PLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

COUNTY OF HAWAII

PLANNING DEPARTMENT - PLANNING COMMISSION

APPLICANT: J.M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION INC

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: %q/u«( /amt‘é/ Ay, W

Jkiﬁ;é;zuu&zuea. St
ADDRESS: P O Box 1568 ailua Kona Hawaii 96740

TELEPHONE: 322 3463

TAX MAP KEY: __ TMK=7-8-7-15-36  AREA: 1L Lo9 _ac. ,
(size of Parcel) ——

OWNER: J.M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION INC.

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: %ff(/lﬂm‘( /dfu/a..egz/ «{, /
Rayfiond Tanaka, Presidenrt
APPLICANT'S INTEREST, [F NOT OWNER: __ owner

e buildino

REQUESTED USE: Now ofFfice

APPLICANT'S REASON(S) FOR REQUESTING SPECIAL PERMIT: (Please attach)
NOTE: The applicant must show that:

(a) such use shall not be contrary to the objectives sought to be
accomplished by the Land Use Law and Regulations;

(b) the desired use shall not adversely affect surrounding properties;

(c) such use shall not unreasonably burden public agencies to provide
roads and streets, sewers, water, drainage, school improvements, and
police and fire protection;

(d) wunusual conditions, trends, and needs have arisen since the district
boundaries and regulations were established;

(e) the land upon which the proposed use is sought is unsulted for the
uses permitted within the district;

(f) the proposed use will not substantially alter or change the essential
character of the land and the present use; and

(g) the proposed use will make the highest and best use of the land
Involved for the public welfare.

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY:

(a) 16 copies of the completed application form with attachments.
(b) 16 copies of a location map.

(c) 16 coples of a site plan with existing and proposed uses.

(d) any additional Information.

(e) $100.00 processing fee.

For Offlclal Use

Date recelved

12 : _ v A
PugT?CdZZar ing date E )( ﬁ i B‘T
Actlon date

To Land Use Commission

P.De 3 2175



J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC. keausou. Hawaii

PHONES — OFFICE 322-3463 SHOP 322-9914 MAILING: P.O.BOX 1568 A% KAILUA, KONA, HAWALII 96740

July 10, 1978

Planning Department
County of Hawaii
Hilo, Hawaii 96720
Gentlemen:
Re: Office for J.M. Tanaka Construction Inc.
Keauhou, N/Kona, Hawaii
TMK = 7-8-7-15-36
Due to high cost of renovating of the present existing
J.M. Tanaka Construction office, we are planning to
construct a new office structure.
Your approval on the above matter would be appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,
J.M. Tanaka Construction Inc.

Takeo Wakida, Supt.

EXHIBIT 4-|






J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC. xeaunou. Hawaii

PHONES — OFFICE 322-3463 SHOP 322-9914 . MAILING: P.O.BOX 1568 4k KAILUA, KONA, HAWAIL %6740

July 10, 1978

Planning Department
County of Hawaii
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Gentlemen:

Re: Office for J.M. Tanaka Construction Inc., Keauhou, N. Kona
T™K: 7-8-7-15-36

We hereby request approval on the following -

1. That the proposed use would not adversely affect the surrounding
area. The existing office site has been in existence since 1949.
Because of its existence, prior to the Zoning Code, the applicant
is permitted to continue his operation as a nonconforming use.
The proposed office building is designed to improve and upgrade
the operation.

2. That such use would not unreasonably burden pubiic agencies to
provide roads, streets, water, drainage, police and fire protect-
ion. All essential services are presently provided for in this
area.

3. That the 1and upon which the prcposed use is cought is not being
utilized for the uses permitted within the district. Inasmuch as
the land is not being utilized for agricultural prcposes, the
abandonment of this agricultural land for the office building
which is an integral part of the quarrying operation will not
affect the agricultural base oi the area.

4, That the proposed use will make -he highest and best use of the
land for the public weifare.

Your approval on the above matter woul!d. be appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,
J.M. Tanaka Construction Inc.

774:400 4/&;é;(¢u IJM*

Takeo, Wakida, Supt.
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July 31, 1978

‘Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
Je. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P. O. Box 1568

Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Dear Mr. Tanaka:

Special Permit - New Office Building
Tax Map Key 7-8-7:15

This is to acknowledge receipt on July 21, 1978, of the
above described special permit application.

The County Planning Commission shall conduct a public hearing
on the request within a period of not less than thirty (30) nor
more than one hundred twenty (120) days from the receipt of the,
application. The Planning Commission shall then act on the
application not earlier than fifteen (15) days after the public
hearing but within a reasonable time thereafter. Should the
Planning Commission recommend favorably on the request, it will
then be forwarded to the State Land Use Commission for final action.

However, the Planning Commission may deny the request if it
is found that the proposed use does not meet the special permit
guidelines. In this case, their decision is final. In accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 205-6, Hawaii Revised Statutes, a
denial by the Planning Commission may be appealable to the Circuit
Court of the circuit in which the land is situated, in this case,
the Third Circuit Court.

Notice of the time and place of the public hearing shall be
forwarded when the application is scheduled for Commission action.

Should any questions arise, please contact Ilima Piianaia
of Keith Kato of this department at 961-8288. 4

Sthgfely,
S\ & A, '}f \,

Sidney M. Rfke NP
Planning Director

T e Bviaion Do EXHIBIT [
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MEMORANDUM:

PLANNING  DEPARTMENT ) - County of Hawaii,
To: DPW R&D Dept. of Ag
DWS Police Helco
Highways Fire
Health Soil Conservation
From: DIRECTOR (V
Subject: Special Pexm pplication

J. M. TANA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
New Office Building
TMK: 7-8-7:15

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Date:

July 31, 1978

The attached application for a special permit is forwarded for your
May we have your written comments within two weeks.

review.

gs
Attach.

EXHIBIT C
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GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI
GOVERNOR

STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
HAWAII DISTRICT
50 MAKAALA STREET
P. 0. Box xzx 4277
HILO, HAWAII 96720

August 2, 1978

Mr, Sidney Fuke

Director

Planﬁing Dept.
County of Hawaii
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr, Fuke:

R, HIGASHIONNA, PH,D,
AXXKRRXKRHADE

DIRECTOR

DEPUTY DIRECTORS
DOUGLAS S. SAKAMOTO
WALLACE AOKI

CHARLES O, SWANSON

IN REPLY REFER TO:

LT-H 78-2,924

We have no comments to make on the following proposed actions:

4/§pecia1 Permit Application

J.M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC,
New Office Building
TMK: 7-8-7:15

Special Management Area (SMA) Use Permit
Subdivision and Related Improvements
Catherine W, Lowrey

TMK: 6-6-02:21

Change of Zone Application
JACK MAYS

A-5a to A-la

TMK: 8-2-03:por, 12

Change of Zone Application
DAVID IKAWA

A-3a to RS-15

TMK: 2-4-38:17 & 20

Very truly yours,

ot e L il B,

CHAS, L, SCHUSTER
District Engineer

Perprenae

Esabiiwls

[
ro-r

%



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE "

P. 0. Box 636, Kealakekua, Hi. 96750 : August L, 1978

i

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Planning Devartment
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Subject: Office for J. M, Tanaka Const. Inc.
Keauhou N, Kona, Hawaii
TMK: 7-8-=7: 15-36
Dear Mr. Fuke,

We have reviewed subject apolication and have no commnents to offer
at this time.

Thank you for the opportunity to review this document.

Sincerely,

Oo !"1. HA I‘y
District Conservagtionist

EXAIBIT € @



HERBERT T. MATAYQSHI, MAYOR
CLARENCE W. GARCIA, DIRECTOR

' ‘  DEPARTMENT OF RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

7/ COUNTY OF HAWAII @ 25" AUPUNI STREET e HILO, HAWAIl 96720 e TELEPHONE (808) 961-8366

August 4, 1978

MEMORANDUM
T0: Planning Department
FROM: Research and Development

SUBJECT: Special Permit Application
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
New Office Building
TMK: 7-8-7:15

We have no comments on the abovementioned subject.
3

STON/RYY,

. NISHIDA




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS |
COUNTY OF HAWAII

HILO, HAWAII
DATE  August 7, 1978
///ém/mmzé/m
- ' v
Planning Department L L L

FROM :  Chief Engineer

SUBJECT: Application for Special Permit
Applicant: J.-M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
Location: Keauhou, North Kona, HI
T™MK: 7-8-7:15

We have reviewed the subject application and our comment is as follows:

Structure shall comply 1 building regulation.

/E‘DWARD HARADAY Chief Engineer \

EYNIBIT @




MEMORANDUM:

" PLANNING  DEPARTMENT . — County of  Hawaii,
To: DPW R &D Dept. of Ag Date:
DWS Police Helco
Highways Fire
vHealth Soil Conservation
F;om: DIRECTOR (\]
Subject: Special Pe A\pplication
J. M. TANAKA’CONSTRUCTION, INC.

New Office Building
TMK : 7-8-7:15

Hilo, Hawaii

96720

July 31, 1978

The attached application for a special permit is forwarded for your
‘May we have your written comments within two weeks.

review.

gs
Attach.

Department of Heéalth
August 7, 1978

Hilo, HI

Found no environmental health concern in the submittals.

HAROLD MATSUURA
Chief Sanitarian, Hawaii

FXHIBIT W




JOHN FARIAS, JR.
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF AGRICULTURE

GEORGE R, ARIYOSHI
GOVERNOR

YUKIO KITAGAWA
DEPUTY TO THE CHAIRMAN

BOARD MEMBERS:

Suzanne D. Peterson
MEMBER - AT - LARGE

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ERNEST £. MORGADQ

MEMBER - AT - LARGE
1428 SO. KING STREET

HONOLULU, HAWAI| 96814 APy, 500. e

Federico Galdones
HAWAII MEMBER

August 7, 1978 ) James E. Nishida

KAUAI MEMBER

FRED M. OGASAWARA
MAUI MEMBER |

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Sidney Fuke, Director
' Hawaii County Planning Department

Subject: Special Permit - J. M. Tanaka Construct1on, Inc.
New Office Building
TMK: 70807:15

The Department of Agriculture has no objection to the

special permit application.

Chairman, Boa d of Agriculture



HAWAII ELEUTRIC LIGHT COMPANY, INC.
P. 0. BOX 1027 HILD, HAWAII-96720

August 8, 1978

County of Hawaii
Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Attention: Mr. Sidney M. Fuke
Director

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: Special Permit Application
' J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
New Office Building
TMK: 7-8-7:15

We have no comments to the above application as per
your memorandum of July 31, 1978 .

Very truly yours,

it (cmh,)

Jitsuo Niwao, Manager
Engineering Department

JN:cmh




DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY e COUNTY OF HAWAII

- P. O. BOX 1820 . HILO, HAWAII 96720 ° 25 AUPUN! STREET

August 8, 1978

10 Planning Department
FROM: Manager

SUBJECT: SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION
J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NEW OFFICE BUILDING
TAX MAP KEY 7-8-7:15

The existing facilities on the subject parcel are already provided
with water service. It is not anticipated that this new office
building, which would replace the existing office, will cause any
increase in the water usage. Accordingly, we have no objections
to this special permit request.

For your information, there is an 8-inch waterline along the
Mamalahoa Highway.

{Y‘ moto

'Manag

‘ Wafer éringd progress... EXE{FB!T K |



HAWAII FIRE DEPARTM [T+ cowry of uesmotmo, vt 720

/f/ma/m/m

Plann1ng Department

DATE  August 9, 1978

FROM : Hiroshi Shishido, Deputy Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION
J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NEW OFFICE BUILDING
TMK: 7-8-7:15

The Fire Department has no objections to this request.

Fire protection is presently provided in this area.

ok AL

. HIROSHI SHISHIDO
DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF

HS/mo

EXHIBIT L



POLICE DEPARTMENT @"%

COUNTY OF HAWAII i e
349 KAPIOLANI STREET
HILO, HAWAII 86720

OUR REFERENCE GUY A. PAUL

YOUR REFERENCE ’ ko CHIEF OF POLICE

August 10, 1978

T0 't SIDNEY FUKE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

FROM : GUY A. PAUL, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION - TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.
NEW OFFICE BUILDING
TMK: 7-8-7:15

The application submitted by the above applicant has been reviewed and
from the police standpoint, we can foresee no adverse effects from the
requested land use.

CHIEF OF POLICE
LG/RLP/k

~ ExtiBIT M



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

25 AUPUNI STREET HILO, HAWAII 968720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI

COUNT Mayor
Y OF

HAWAII SIDNEY M. FUKE

Director

DUANE KANUHA

Deputy Director

August 17, 1978

Dear Property Owner: TMK:

Special Permit Application
Keauhou 1lst, North Kona, Hawaii
Tax Map Key 7-8-07:17

You are hereby notified that a request for a special permit to
allow the construction of a new office building on an 11.609-acre
parcel situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District
has been submitted by the petitioner, J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.

The property involved is located on the site of the petitioner's
existing quarry and batching plant situated at the northern corner
of the Kuakini Highway-North Kona Belt Road junction, Keauhou 1lst,
North Kona, Hawaii.

A public hearing on the subject will be held beginning at
9:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 31, 1978, in the Conference Room,
First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua, North Kona, Hawaii.

You are invited to comment on the application at the hearing
or submit written comments prior to the hearing.

incerely,

ke

dney M. Fuke
Planning Director

smn
Enclosure

cc: State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED

——
=
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August 17, 1978

Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P, O. Box 1568

Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Dear Mr. Tanaka:
Notice of a Public Hearing

Special Permit Application
Tax Map Key 7-8-07:17

- This is to inform you that your request has been scheduled
for a public hearing. Said hearing will be held beginning at
9:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 31, 1978, in the Conference Room,
First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua, North Kona, Hawaii.

The presence of a representative will be appreciated in order
that all questions relative to the request may be clarified.

A copy of the hearing notice is enclosed for your information.

TR e,

Sidney M. Fuke
Director

smn
Enclosure

cct State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF HAWAII

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of public hearings to be held by the

Planning Commission of the County of Hawaii in accordance with the

provisions of Section 5-4.3 of the Charter of the County of Hawaii.

PLACE: Conference Room, First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua,
& North Kona, Hawaii
DATE: _Thursday, August 31, 1978
TIME: Item No. 1l: " 9:30 a.m.
Item Nos. 2-4: 10:00 a.m.

Item No. 5: 1:00 p.m.

The purpose of the'public hearings is to afford all interested

persons a reasonable opportunity to be heard on the following requests:

1. PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK:

PURPOSE:

2. PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Site of the petitioner's existing quarry
and batching plant situated at the northern
corner of the Kuakini Highway—North Kona -
Belt Road junction, Keauhou lst; North Kona.
7-8-07:17

Special Permit to allow the construction of

a new office building on an 11l.609-acre parcel

situated within the State Land Use Agricul-

tural District.

DENNIS HASEROT
Along the makai side of Ali'i Drive, approx-

imately 200 feet Keauhou side of Ali'i Drive-

EXHBIT O -



TMK :

PURPOSE:

PETITIONER:

LOCATION:
TMK

PURPOSE:

PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK:

PURPOSE:

Lunapule Road_inte;section, Kahalui lst, North
Koﬁa. o |
7-5-19:4

Change of zone for approximately 7,700 square
feet of land from a Resort - 1,250 square
foot (V-1.25) to a Single Family Residential -
7,500 square foot (RS-7.5) zoned district.
FRANK KU, JR.

At the southwest corner of the Saint Péul
Road-Mamalahoa Highway intersection, village "’
of Honalo, Kawanui lst, North Kona.

7-9-14:42

Change of zone for 19,379 square feet of

land from a Single Family Residential -.
15,000 square foot (RS-15) to a Single

Famiiy Residential - 7,500 square foot
(RS-7.5) zoﬁed district.

DAVID BASQUE _

Along the mauka side of the Mamalahoa Highway
immediately south of the Standard Oil Service
Station, village of Honalo, Kawanui 1lst,

North Kona.

7-9-03:32 and 61

Change of zone for‘1.3 acres of land from a
Single Family Residential - 7,500 square foot
(RS-7.5) to a Village Cpmmercial - 7,500 square

foot (CV-7.5) zoned district.



S PETITIONER: KAINALIU DEVELOPMENT

LOCATION: Along the ﬁakai side of Ali'i Drive, adjacent
and to the south of the Keauhou Kona Surf
and Racquet Club condominium, Kahalu'i and
Keauhou 1lst, Nortﬁ Kona.

TMK: 7-8-13:10, 44 and 45

PURPOSE: Cotninuation of a public hearing on applica-
tions for a Special Management Area (SMA)
Use Permit and a Planned Development Permit
(PDP) to allow the construction of 117
condominium units and related improvements
6n 8.094 acre of land.

Maps showing the general locations and boundaries of the areas
under consideration and/or plans of the proposed develépments are on
file in the office of the Planning Department in the County Building
at 25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawaii, and are open to inspection during
office hours. All comments should be filed with the Planning Commis-
sion before that date, or in person at the public hearing.

PLANNING COMMISSION,
WILLIAM F. MIELCKE, Chairman
By SIDNEY M. FUKE

Planning Director

(Hawaii Tribune-Herald: August 21 and 29, 1978)



Date

RECORD- OF VOTING

PLANNING COMMISSION

August 31, 1978

County of Hawaii

Petitioner J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Special Permit

Preliminary hearing v Public hearing

ACTION: Approve

Deny

Defer

Continue

Schedule for public hearing

_____Fequest Actic

Other: ( Qoo
Commissioners Aye | No | ‘Excused | Abstain
FUJIMOTO, Shigeru e
HANLEY, J. Walsh ’Lﬁé !
JITCHAKU, Lorraine R.
B

MURAKAMI, Haruo

NAKANO, Bert H.

ORITA, Alfredo

PARIS, William Jr.

W

SAKAMOTO, Charles

MIELCKE, William F.

Evugna? Fz
Bawii ol ‘




PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Departmént
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
August 31, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 9:12 a.m. in
the Conference Room, First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua, North Kona,
Hawaii, and at 1:15 p.m. in the Kealakehe School Cafetorium,
Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii, and at 4:30 p.m. in the Confer-
ence Room, Waimea Civic Center, Waimea, South Kohala, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT:

William F. Mielcke (Left ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
at 5:36 p.m.) Haruo Murakami

J. Walsh Hanley

Lorraine R. Jitchaku Ex-officio Member

Bert H. Nakano Akira Fujimoto

Alfredo Orita
William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto (Left at 3:15 p.m.)

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel (Left at 5:36 b.m.)
David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward

Harada (Left at 5:36 p.m.) EXH‘B‘TQ

And approximately 8 people at 9:12 a.m., 44 people at
1:15 p.m. 7 people at 4:30 p.m. and 6 people at 7:00

D.-.M.



SPECIAL PERMIT Public hearing on the application of J. M. Tanaka

~J. M. TANAKA Construction, Inc. for a Special Permit to allow
CONSTRUCTION, INC. the construction of a new office building on an
KEAUHOU 1ST, 11.609-acre parcel situated within the State Land.
NORTH KONA Use Agricultural District. The area involved is

the site of the petitioner's existing quarry and
batching plant situated at the northern corner of the Kuakini Highway-
North Kona Belt Road junction in Keauhou lst, North Kona, TMK:
7-8-07:15. :

Staff presented background on file.

The petitioner's representative, Joe Yoshishige, said he had no
objections to any of the procedures that have gone on before the
hearing, did not wish to cross-examine the staff, and had nothing
to add to the staff's background report.

For the Commissioners' information, Mr. Yoshishige clarified the
location of the office building and pointed out that the ingress and
egress, which will also be utilized by the batching plant operation,
is not a public road.

There were no interested parties submitting any testimony or desiring
to intervene in the Special Permit application.

AMENDMENT TO Public hearing on the application of Powers

SMA USE PERMIT Apiaries to amend Special Management Area (SMA) .
NO. 44 Use Permit 44 to allow the development of four
POWERS APIARIES (4) employee housing units and related improve-
KAHAULOA IKI, ments. The area under consideration is located
SOUTH KONA north of the Napo'opo'o Road, adjacent and to

the rear of the Kona Farmer's Cooperative Complex,
Kahauloa Iki, South Kona, TMK: 8-2-08:22.

Staff presented background and recommendation for approval with
conditions on file.

The petitioner's representative, James Urban Powers, pointed out
that the exact acreage of the land in question is 5.7 acres, and
that they will be starting construction on October 15th in hopes

of completing the construction of the four housing units this winter.
He added that the units will be approximately 1300 square feet with
an additional large lanai; and that the architect, John Parazette,
has been instructed to design the buildings so they will look
Hawaiian. Mr. Powers stated that they are able to comply with

the conditions as outlined by the staff.

There was no one from the public testifying on the application.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Paris that the public hearing be closed; motion was carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Nakano and seconded by Commissioner
Orita that the application be approved with the conditions outlined
by the staff. A roll call vote was taken and motion carried with
seven ayes.



PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
August 31, 1978

A regqularly advertised public hearing, on the application of J. M.
Tanaka Construction, was called to order at 9:40 a.m. in the
Conference Room, First Hawaiian Bank, Kailua, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
J. Walsh Hanley Haruo Murakami
Lorraine R. Jitchaku
Bert H. Nakano Ex-officio Member
Alfredo Orita Akira Fujimoto

William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and approximately 10 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We will move on to public hearings advertised for
9:30 p.m. Public hearing number one on the application of J. M.
Tanaka Construction, Inc. for a Special Permit to allow the con-
struction of a new office building on an 11.609-acre parcel
situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District. The

- area involved is the site of the petitioner's existing quarry

and batching plant situated at the northern corner of the Kuakini
Highway-North Kona Belt Road junction in Keauhou lst, North Kona,
TMK: 7-8-07:15. Staff.

MOORE: If you can hold on for just a second, we'll get

the site plans up.

MEYER: ' This may be a contested case. Well, I think we

should follow the outline.

CHAIRMAN: Surely.

MEYER: ' At least for practice.

CHAIRMAN: Pleasé proceed, Mr. Moore.

MOORE : (Presented background on file.)

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Moore; We will be following the guide-

lines on contested cases; and Corporation Counsel has provided us

EXHIBIT &



with an outline of the procedures, so if you'll follow with me through
that, Commissioners.

Is the applicant or a representative of the applicant present?
YOSHISHIGE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN: Is there anyone else in the audience who claims to

be an "interested party"? An interested party is one whose legal
rights, duties, or privileges will be determined or affected by this
proceeding. More specifically, a person has a right to intervene
if: (1) He has property interest in the land in question. If there
is a cloud on the title to the land, this will not stop the hearing.
The party affected must obtain a court order stopping the hearing;
or (2) Lawfully resides on the land; or (3) Has or can demonstrate
that he will be so immediately affected by the decision and that

his interest is clearly distinguishable from that of the general
public.

For the audience's benefit, as Chairman of the Planning Commission,
I shall make all the final rulings of law. At this time, I'd like
to ask if there are any objections to any of the procedures that
have gone on before this hearing? Does the applicant have any
objections?

YOSHISHIGE: No.

CHAIRMAN: We'll then proceed with the presentation of the case.
The staff has given us the background report. Commissioners, you'll
have this opportunity now to question the staff on the background
report for the Special Permit of J. M. Tanaka, Incorporated. 1If
there are no questions of the staff, then we'll ask the applicant

to come forward. I'll swear the applicant in and the applicant

may cross-examine the Planning Department's staff on their presen-
tation.

Would you come forward now. Please raise your right hand. Do you
swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this application
now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

YOSHISHIGE: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Please state your name into the microphone.

YOSHISHIGE: My name is Joe Yoshishige, office manager for J. M.
Tanaka Construction, Incorporated.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Yoshishige, you have heard the staff's back-
ground report on your application for a Special Permit. You have
the right to cross-examine the staff on anything that they have
presented in the Special Permit. Do you wish to do so?

YOSHISHIGE: No. I don't have any objections.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, do you have anything to add to the staff's
background report?

YOSHISHIGE: No. It was presented well; so, no problem.



CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Yoshishige. Members
of the Commission, do you have any questions of Mr. Yoshishige?

PARIS: I have one.

JITCHAKU: I have a question.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Yoshishige, please -.

PARIS: Joe, I'm just trying to get this straight in my mind.

Where is this going to be located in regards to your present house
site?

YOSHISHIGE: It's going to be about, maybe about 100 feet toward
Holulaloa side on the Mamalahoa Highway, on the same side.

PARIS: On the makai side?

YOSHISHIGE: Right.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, there was another question. Commissioner Jitchaku.
JITCHAKU: Mr. Yoshishige, I understand that your silo operation
now been, let's see -,

YOSHISHIGE: Abandoned.

JITCHAKU: Yeah, is the silo still up or is it going to remain
there on the property?

YOSHISHIGE: No, it's already demolished.

JITCHAKU: Okay, another question. The area, you have an acreage

of 11 acres, do you know how much in acreage is the office going to
be or the building area? I notice that you have 1200 square feet

of office building space, but is there anything else that's involved
in the area?

YOSHISHIGE: It's a field area, so according to my approximation,
it's about five times larger than that area.

JITCHAKU: Another question, if I'm right, I am be the only
Commissioner here that had approved your quarry back in 1974, and
we did have some problems with the ingress and egress; as far as
the office building, which area or what road will you utilize for
the ingress and egress.

YOSHISHIGE: Probably on the main highway, the Mamalahoa Highway,
since the subject was discussed previously, it's not a public road
so the public won't be using that road.

JITCHAKU: And I think it would be the same road you utilize
for your batching plant also.

YOSHISHIGE: Yes.

JITCHAKU: ~ Thank you.



CHAIRMAN: Okay, Commissioners, any further questions of the
applicant? Staff, do you have any cross—-examinations you'd like
to make of the applicant? ;

MOORE: No, we do not at this time.

CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you. Mr. Yoshishige, this is a public

hearing, we will at this time be inviting members of the public

to testify concerning your application. So we ask that you remain
in the audience in the event that we'd like to have you respond to
any questions that are raised.

Ladies and gentlemen, this is a public hearing on the application

of J. M. Tanaka Construction for a Special Permit. The Chair would

at this time like to invite anyone from the audience who would like

to testify either for or against the application before the Commission.

Members of the Commission, if there is no public testimony to come
before this body, the Chair will entertain a motion to close the
public hearing.

PARIS: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN: Commission Paris.

PARIS: I move to close the public hearing.

HANLEY : Second. |

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. It has been moved by Commissioner Paris

and seconded by Commissioner Hanley -.

MEYER: Mr. Chairman, if I may for the record reflect that
there are no interested parties submitting any testimony or desire
to be an intervening person in the Special Permit application.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Madam Secretary, if you will so note
that accordingly. It has been moved by Commissioner Paris and

seconded by Commissioner Hanley that the public hearing be closed.
All those in favor so signify by saying aye?

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
CHAIRMAN: Oppose, same sign? Thank you.
The public hearing adjourned at 9:52 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

MM Rovwe

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission



September 1, 1978

Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
P. O. Box 1568

Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740

Dear Mr. Tanaka:
Special Permit Application

J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.
Tax Map Key 7-8-07:15

The Planning Commission at its meeting of August 31
1978, held a duly advertised public hearing on your
applicatlon for a special permit to allow the construc-
tion of a new office building on an 11.609-acre parcel
situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District
at Keauhou lst, North Kona, Hawaii.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 205-6,
Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Commission shall act on such
petition not earlier than fifteen (15) days after the said
public hearinge.

We shall notify you when the Commission is ready to take
action on your request.

Sincerely,

00

8,
)

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE
Chairman, Planning Commission

lgv
cc State Land Use Commnission
Land Use Division, DPED

-

EXHIBIT S sy W



September 15, 1978

Mr. Raymond Tanaka, President
J. M., Tanaka Construction Inc.
P. O. Box 1568

Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

Dear Mr. Tanaka:

Special Permit Application
Tax Map Key 7-8-07:15

Your application will again be discussed on Thursday,
September 28, 1978, by the Planning Commission. The meeting
will be held in the Pahoa Neighborhood Facility Community
Center, Pahoa, Hawaii, and is scheduled to begin at 10:00 a.m.

You will be notified of the Commission's decision.

A copy of the agenda is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely, _
Sidney M. Fuke
Planning Director

smn
Enclosure

cc: State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED

EXEIBIT



SPECIAL PERMIT: J. M. TANAKA CONSTRUCTION, INC.

J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc., is requesting a Special
.Permit to allow the construction of a new office building on an
11.609-acre parcel situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District. The area involved is the site of the petitioner's
existing quarry and batching plant situated at the northern corner
of the Kuakini Highway-North Kona Belt Road junction at Keauhou lst,

North Kona (TMK: 7-8-07:15).

More specifically, this request is to allow the construction
of a 1,296 square foot office building and to utilize the existing

office building as a storage shed.

In support of this request, the petitioner stated that "due
to the high cost of renovating of the present existing J. M. Tanaka
Construction office, we are planning to construct a new office
structure." The petitioner further stated:

"l. That the proposed use would not adversely affect
the surrounding area. The existing office site has been in
existence sinée 1949. Because of its existence, prior to
the Zoning Code, the applicant is permitted to continue his
operation as a nonconforming use. The proposed office
building is designed to improve and upgrade the operation.

"2. That such use would not unreasonably burdeh public
agencies to provide roads, streets, water, drainage, police

and fire protection. All essential services are presently

r""‘"‘ﬂ']' u

provided for in this area.



"3. That the land upon which the proposed use is sought
is not being utilized for the uses permitted withih the
district. Inasmuch as the land is not being utilized for
agricultural purposes, the abandonment of this agricultural
land for the office building which is an integral part of
the quarrying operation will not affect the agricultural
base of the area.

"4, That the proposed use will make the highest and best

use of the land for the public welfare."

Presently situated on the subject area is an A.C. hot mix pro-
cessing structure, several holding tanks, and various other structures

.and sheds including the present office building.

For the commissioner's information, a batching plant silo was
permitted under Special Permit 74-187 which was granted on November 7,
1974. This use has since been terminated. The other structuges as
well as the quarrying use were established prior to the adoption of
the State Land Use Law and Regulations and consequently are permitted

as nonconforming uses.

Surrounding land uses include the old Keauhou Elementary School
on the Kealakekua side of the subject area and scattered single-
family residences. The area makai of the subject area across
Kuakini Highway is developed with a single-family residential subdi-

vision. This area is currently built up with approximately 15



e Hanany

Sl l}b’\‘ﬁ. G PR AL opns
3 Gty

Loc.o o Ceplpesn st

NS ’4
/e( ct V“’«ﬁjz—uq X. .

a“
0
&

/Ny
{

; #&p 

P?('z/::/‘.l'
B {

!
2. C¢
e A

]

‘7/
U

€ &
L

\\ .

dwellings. The area directly mauka of the subject area across
the North Kona Belt Road is owned by the petitioner and used as

a quarry site and baseyard for J. M. Tanaka Construction, Inc.

The General Plan Land Use Pattern Allocation Guide Map desig-
nates the area for Orchard uses. This area is further identified
by the General Plan for Alternate Urban Expansion. The subject
area is situated within the Agricultural - l-acre (A-la) zoned

district.

Soils of the subject area are of the Punaluu Series which

consist of well-drained, thin, organic soils over pahoehoe bedrock.

~ The surface layer is very rapidly permeable while the pahoehoe bed-

rock is very slowly permeable, although water moves rapidly through
cracks. Runoff is slow and the erosion hazard is slight. The

Soil Conservation Service's Soil Capability Rating for these soils
is Class VII or soils having very severe limitations that make them
unsuited to cultivation and restrict their use largely to pasture,
range, woodland or wildlife. The Land Study Bureau's Overall

Capability Rating for these soils is Class "E" or "Very Poor."

, Access to the subject area is from the Kuakini Highway and the

North Kona Belt Road. The Kuakini Highway has an 80-foot right-of-
‘way and a 22-foot pavement while the North Kona Belt Road has a

50-foot right-of-way and a 20-foot pavement.

All necessary utilities and services are presently available

to the subject area. , . BT g b g
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RECOMMENDATION: J. M. TANAKA, INC.

Upon careful review of the subject Special Permit request,
the staff recommends it be given a ﬁgrable recommendation based

on the following considerations:

That the proposed use will not be contrary to the
objectives sought to be accomplished by the State Land
Use Law and Regulations. The Land Use Law and Regulations
.are intended to preserve, protect and encourage the develop-
ment of lands in the State for those uses to which they
are best suited in the interest of the public health and
welfare of the people of the State of Hawaii. The area
under consideration is classified as Agricultural by the
State Land Use Commission. The Agricultural District
includes lands surrounded by or contiguous to agricultural
lands but which are not suited to agricultufal activities
by reason of topography, soil and other related charac-
teristics. The soils of the subject area consist of thin
organic soils over pahoehoe bedrock. The Land Study Bureau
- has classified this soil type as class "E" or "Very Poor".
This area has not been included in the State Départment of
Agriculture's Land of Agricultural Importance to the State
of Hawaii classification system. In addition, the subject
area is thekgfﬁgr;f J. M. Tanaka's construction and quarrying
operation. These uses were established prior to the adop-

tion of the State Land Use Law and Regulations and therefore

EXHIBIT V
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are permitted as non-conforming uses. Because of the poor
soil conditions and the existiné non-agricultural use of
this area, it is determined that the requested use will not
be detrimental to the island's agricultural resource base
nor will it have any adverse ;mpact on the overall agricul-

tural potential of the region or the island.

That the establishment of the proposed use is not

anticipated to adversely affect surrounding properties.
SUBIET REER

‘As mentioned previously, the site,is currently the site
of J. M. Tanaka, Inc.'s construction and quarrying opera-
tion and thus the concerns for surrounding properties are:
restricted to the additional impacts that may result from
the construction and use of the proposed office building.
Inasmuch as the office building is intended only to replace
the existing facility, it is determined that any impacts
which may occur will be minimal. Further, any impact

which may occur can be adequately mitigated through condi-

tions of approval.

That the proposed use is not anticipated to create
unreasonable demands on public facilities and utilities.
All essential infrastructure is or will be available to

the subject area.

"It is further recommended that the request be given
a favorable recommendation subject to £he following condi-

tionS;



kI That the development shall conform to the plans sub-

mitted and the representations made by the petitioner.

2. That the petitioner or its authorized representative
shall submit plans for Plan Approval within one year

from the effective date of the Special Permit.

3. That construction shall commence within one year from
the date of receipt of final Plan Approval and shall

be completed within two years thereafter.

4. That all other applicable rules, regulations and

requirements shall be complied with.

Should any of the foregoing conditions not be met, the

Special Permit may be deemed null and void.
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
September 28, 1978

o

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 10:00 a.m.
in the Pahoa Neighborhood Facility Community Center, Pahoa,
Hawaii, at 1:00 p.m. in Conference Rooms A & B, State Build-
ing, South Hilo, Hawaii, and at 7:00 p.m. in the Councilroom,
County Building, South Hilo, Hawaii, with Vice Chairman

J. Walsh Hanley presiding.

PRESENT: J. Walsh Hanley ABSENT: William F. Mielcke
Shigeru Fujimoto
Lorraine R. Jitchaku - Ex-officio Member
Haruo Murakami Akira Fujimoto
Bert H. Nakano Deputy Corporation
Alfredo Orita Lionel Meyer

William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Duane Kanuha, Deputy Director

Norman Hayashi, Planner (Left at 11:00 a.m. and returned
at 7:00 p.m.)

Ilima Piianaia, Planner (From 1:00 p.m. to 4:18 p.m.)

Virginia Goldstein, Planner (From 7:00 p.m.)

Keith Kato, Planner (From 2:30 to 4:18 p m. and returned
at 7:00 p.m.)

William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada (Left at 4:18 p.m.)

and approximately 12 people in attendance at 10:00 a.m.,
6 people at 1:00 p.m., 3 people at 1:18 p.m., 7 people
at 2:30 p.m. and 27 people at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES: . It was moved by Commissioner Murakami and

seconded by Commissioner Jitchaku that the
minutes of September 7, 1978, and September 14, 1978, with a
typographical error on page 3, be approved as circulated; motion
was carried.

All those testifying were duly sworn in.

ANNOUNCEMENT : Staff amended the agenda as follows: Page 2,
New Business, Item No. 1, change 60 to 65-foot high bell tower
and 45 to 55 feet for the maximum height limit; and delete Item
Nos. 2 and 3 as they were withdrawn by the petitioners; C. M.
Poulton and Wimberly, Whisenand, Allison, Tong & Goo Architects,

Ltd./Richard Smart.

EXHIBIT 2.
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roadway quite often to go to the dump and to relay messages to
people who do not have telephones living on the Kaimu-Kapoho
side as she is the corresponding secretary of the Kalapana Com-
munity Organization.

At this time, Mr. Kuba pointed out that they expect to be going
through a bid procedure in a month or so and that they hope to
start construction of the project b